

## CYSA Ops Minutes

May 3, 2017

Blondin Building, Longview, WA

In attendance: Don Sharer, Jennifer Cockrill, Cathy Reynolds, Trieste Madden, Sean Gilhuly

Trieste Madden, Registrar

At the meeting on Monday they worked on procedures for team building. Brandi will serve as the Vancouver Liaison. Carrie and Trieste are now co-chairs. The committee proposes that Three Rivers follows the same rules as Timber Barons, Brandi to handle registration, and have the fees slightly less than Timber Barons.

Sean Gilhuly, Kelso

A Vancouver team no-showed for a game at Riverside. It's Vancouver's responsibility to pay the refs.

They've had some complaints from parents about weekday games. It was explained that some U10 and under teams have a weekday game to avoid doubleheaders on Saturdays.

Requested that games are scheduled more evenly throughout the day rather than all first thing in the morning.

Setting a shoe exchange program.

Fields are in pretty good condition other than a few moles.

Cathy Reynolds, Treasurer, Longview

Building has be re-keyed.

Fields were shut down last weekend due to weather.

Gary Bennett is the new contracted facility Maintenance.

Got a golf cart donated.

Jim Maggs is our new Vice President.

Christi Maggs is the new Assistant Treasurer.

3v3 Tournament is scheduled.

New Business

Jennifer requested that all camps and tournaments automatically be emailed to all CYSA members.

Adjourned at 7:15